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"“’ASACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM

Lorraine Magana _
City Clerk DATE: 6/26/80

Theodore R..Leonard File No.
Agency Architect

Selection of Architects

The Housing Authority is preparing to construct a 20-unit,
low-income, family, townhouse project and 16 units of low-
income, single-family dwellings on scattered sites in 0Oak
Park, and 16 units of low-income, family housing in Alkali
Flat. As part of the selection process, per Resolution No.
2653 dated May 10, 1977, a member or members of the City
Council Selection Committee, or their appointee or appo.intees,
is/are to be named to the Project Selection Committee.

As per said Resolution, the City Coumcil mgy recommend a
member for special interest projects. Mr. Sam Walton of
this Agency's Advisory Commission has asked that he be
appointed as that member of the Project Selection Committee
under this category.

Therefore, this Agency is requesting the name or names of
person(s) who will represent the Council.

Your earliest reply is requested.
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ég THEODORE/ R. LEONARD

Agency Architect
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By THE CITY COUNCIL
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CITY OF SACRAMENTO

LORRAINE MAGANA

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK CITY CLERK
918 | STREET SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 98814
CITY HALL ROOM 203 TELEPHONE (916) 4495428

MEMORANDUM

TO: HOUSING AUTHORITY

FROM: IORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: ~ APPOINTMENTS TO PROQJECT SELECTION COMMITTEE

DATE: JULY 2, 1980

The City Council at its reqgular meeting on July 1, 1980,
appointed Sam Walton and Councilman Daniel Thampson to the
Project Selection Committee, per Res. No. 2653.

cc: Councilman Daniel Thampson
Sam Walton
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